The State of Alaska
Continuing Education for Electrical Administrators

From: Clark, Deron E (CED) <deron.clark@alaska.gov=

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2025 3:11 am

To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com>

Subject: RE: Inquiry regarding NEC continuing education course approval application

Hello April,
Course #20497 - NFPA 70 - National Electrical Code (NMEC) 2023 has been approved through 01/24/2027

Your sponsor number for your Electrical Administrator Course submission is #20496. Please reference this
number on all future applications.

CE course listings can be accessed through this link.

https:/fwww.commerce.alaska.govicbp/ContinuingEducation/Sponsor

Respectfully,

Deron Clark

Licensing Examiner Ill, Supervisor
Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

deron.clarki@alaska.gov
Program Line: S07-465-2050
www.commerce.alaska.gov
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The State of Alaska
Continuing Education for Electrical Journeymen

From: Clark, Deron E (CED) <deron.clark@alaska.gov=
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2025 6:36 am

To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com=>
Subject: RE: Follow-Up on the Electrical Industry-Related Course Application

Good afternoon April,

Basics of Powers Systems, Transformers and Electrical Safety - assigned course #20562 had been approved

through 04-08-2027

Allyour courses are searchable through this link:
https://mww.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/ContinuingEducation/Sponsor

Let me know if you have any questions and have wonderful day.

Respectfully,

Deron Clark

Licensing Examiner Ill, Supervisor
Corporations, Busineszs and Professional Licensing

Program File: 907-465-2050
M-F Sam-4pm
www.commerce.alaska.oov
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